
From: Devkar, Andrew V. <andrew.devkar@morganlewis.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 5:18 PM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>; Ryan, Andrew <aryan@cantorcolburn.com>
Cc: HID-IPRs <HID-IPRs@morganlewis.com>; Coyle, Steve <Scoyle@CantorColburn.com>; Geiger,
Nicholas <NGeiger@CantorColburn.com>
Subject: RE: IPR2022-01006, -01045, -01089 -- proposed consolidated schedule

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Your Honors,

Following the email below from the Board, the parties filed a Joint Notice of Stipulation to Adjust and
Consolidate Schedules of Related Proceedings in each of the above referenced proceedings (see
attached).  The agreed, consolidated schedules have not yet been formally entered in these cases. 
We respectfully request that the revised schedules be entered by the Board.

Please let us know if you would like any further information.

Thanks,

Andrew Devkar (counsel for Petitioners)

Andrew V. Devkar
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP
2049 Century Park East, Suite 700 | Los Angeles, CA 90067
Direct: +1.310.255.9070 | Main: +1.310.907.1000 | Fax: +1.310.907.1001
andrew.devkar@morganlewis.com | www.morganlewis.com
Assistant: Karen Satterfield | +1.949.399.7141 | karen.satterfield@morganlewis.com
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